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Gone in the Teeth

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

4 \
Originally aired: = Sunday June 13, 2010
Writer: Jason Horwitch
Director: Allen Coulter
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (Maggie Young), Lau-

ren Hodges (Tanya MacGatffin), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler), Christo-
pher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Miranda
Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Recurring Role: Roger Robinson (Ed Bancroft), Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler)

Guest Stars: Peter Gerety (David Hadas), David Rasche (James Wheeler), Harris
Yulin (Tom Rhumor), Meg Gibson (Joan Hadas), Mark Lotito (Warren),
Leroy McClain (Barry), Dylan Clark Marshall (Casey Rhumor)

Production Code: 101

Summary: Will Travers discovers a pattern in several crossword puzzles that he
thinks is eerily linked to the death of his boss David. As Will delves
into the situation further, things become more mysterious while Will
decides to take over David’s position.

The scene opens with children and a
mother playing Hide and Seek. A man
watches from the window. He opens the
news paper to find a four-leaf clover. He
has a gun and puts it to his head and
pulls the trigger. Will arrives at work at
the American Policy Institute and Tanya
asks for another name for a 4 leafed
clover. Will gives names from Gaelic to
Latin names for it and says that it is Mar-
silea Quadrifolia. David watches as David
steps over the number 13 on the street
and Maggie enters Will's office and asks
if he knows what day it is. He tells that it
is his birthday and she insists on taking
h1m to lunch. Grant, Miles, Tanya, and Will enter a conference room and wait for David to come
into the office. Grant asks Tanya where the doughnuts are and she tells that she forgot. Grant
chastises her and says that getting the doughnuts is the most important job. David finally walks
in and tells that he has several jobs for everyone. Miles gets the telemarketing conspiracy in
Afghanistan and Will gets to look into the Russian missiles broker that is so interested in getting
involved. He walks up to Tanya and announces that she is the new member of the group and
gets the most tedious task.

Miles asks for Will’s help with a problem and he tells that there are similarities to the notes
and tells several things that Miles didn’t see before. Lunch time and Maggie wants to take Will
out but he tells that he has so much work to do. She tells that she is not giving up. Will sees
there is something weird with the crossword and investigates and finds a pattern. He visits David
and asks about the broom. He tells that he didn’t want bad luck so he bought it and did what he
had to do. Will tells David that he sees the pattern in the crossword and was thinking that the
references he found represent the three branches of government. But he wants to know what the
fourth leaf on the clover represents. David tells that he appreciates the effort and says that it is
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only a joke that the editors of the crossword put it, however when Will leaves, David walks into
his boss, Kale and asks if anyone else has seen this.

Tanya looks over at Spangler and wants to know why he eats corn flakes every day and then
changes the subject to Will and why he seems so 'mopey’. Miles tells that Will’s wife and child
were Killed in the 9/11 attack. He was supposed to meet them on top of the World Trade Center
as a surprise to his daughter. However, Will arrived late and that he has made it his mission not
to be late to anything anymore. At a street cart deli, Will grabs a sandwich and David is there.
He buys the sandwich for Will and gives Will a book and Will tells that he has been wondering
why he continues to do the job because he tells that he hates not being able to tell people what
he does. Seeing that he is down in the dumps, David invites Will to Dinner but he insists that
he spend it alone. He misses his wife and daughter and tells that he misses them too much to
celebrate. David gives Will an envelope and tells him to open when he gets home. When he gets to
his apartment, Will opens the envelope. There is a key with a note. It says 'Drive away and don’t
look back’. Will looks at a motorcycle and calls David. He tells that it is his and that he will tell
Will tomorrow at a bar. He tells that he is going to take a train out of Putman’s station. The next
morning, David boards a train and sits down. Another train crashes into the back of the train
that David is on. In the bar, Will waits for David and sees on the news that there was a train

Kale talks to Will and tells that he wants Will to take over David’s old position and he tells that
it would be best if he resigned. Kale tells him to take a couple of days. Will is in David’s office
and he gets a call. The man on the other end says 'Knight to King’s Bishops Three’. Will asks
who it is and the man asks for David and Will tells that David is not there. The man hangs up.
Will goes on David’s computer and types Chess. There is an active game in progress. He walks
up to a globe and opens it. He sees a quote 'From one pawn to another’ it is by an E.B. Will has
an idea and leaves, Kale lingers in the hallway. Will visits the house of Ed Bancroft. He tells Ed
that David has been killed in a train accident. He offers him tea and Ed tells that David talked
about Will and that he is the smartest. But Will tells that he is not a genius like Ed is and tells
that Ed is the best at cracking codes. He shows the pattern in the crossword to Ed and he tells
that he has never seen them before and can’t help. Will tells that they showed up the day before
David died. Ed gets nervous and tells Will to leave because he is feeling tired.

Will walks home and he sees a man. He sees David’s car and walks up to it. He sees all the
emblems and the man looking at him is there and he drives away. Will looks at David’s car again
and realizes that it is parked in parking space 13. Will visits Maggie and tells that he didn’t know
where else to go. He tells of David’s superstitions and tells that everything is not matching up.
He tells that David was deathly afraid of the number 13 and that his car is parked at the station
in parking space 13. Maggie tells that the remains were identified and that Will needs to accept
that David is dead. She asks when the last time Will had a good night’s sleep and says that it is
hard. A little girl enters and Will apologizes. He leaves.

The next morning, Will enters and Maggie asks if he got any rest. Will tells Maggie that he
is resigning and tells that Grant is going to take over and it will be horrible. She asks where he
is going and he tells that he is going away. Miles goes up to Will and tells that he can’t resign
because Miles doesn’t want to work for Grant. Miles tells that David would want Will to take over.
He tells Miles to leave and Miles tells him to stay for David. Will enters Kale’s office and tells that
he will accept the position. Kale asks what changed his mind but tells Will that he doesn’t care.
Will goes upstairs and sees a long hallway. The receptionist tells that Spangler got called away
to D.C. and will meet with Will tomorrow. He has him sign paperwork and gets a hire security
clearance. Spangler arrives off a ferry and enters a car. The car drives to a house and Spangler
enters and meets some men. He asks if anyone check to see if Tom was dead. On man replies
that Tom blew his brains out and that he saw the body. Spangler tells that it is good and that
they are back on track. He closes the door.
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The First Day of School

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: Sunday August 1, 2010
Writer: Jason Horwitch, Henry Bromell
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren

Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin), Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dal-
las Roberts (Miles Fiedler), Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor),
Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young)

Guest Stars: Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler), Murphy Guyer (R.C.), David
Rasche (James Wheeler), Roger Robinson (Ed Bancroft), Concetta
Tomei (Gidge Brandt), Isiah Whitlock Jr. (Mr. Roy), Manish Dayal (Ma-
son 'Hal’ Klugman), Darren Goldstein (Agent Ryan Farber), Thomas
Schall (Executor), Daniel Stewart Sherman (Boots McCoy), Zoe Mar-
garet Colletti (Sophie Young), Mark Lotito (Warren jones), Leroy Mc-
Clain (Barry Haight), David McDaniel (Team Leader), Jennifer Butler
(TeamD Leader (uncredited)), Mark Morettini (Ernie Madden (uncred-
ited))

Summary: Will officially starts his first day as David’s successor and pieces to-
gether messages left for him by David. Meanwhile, Katherine Rhumor
discovers several secrets about her late husband Tom.

The scene opens up with Will on the edge
of the building looking down. He is con-
templating what to do. He steps down and
walks into the building. Tanya walks into
work and the security guards tell her to
take off her sunglasses to get a visual ID.
Her eyes are bloodshot. She walks into
the bathroom stall and vomits. Maggie is
in the bathroom and Tanya walks out.
Will walks into Tanya and says hello but
Tanya ignores him. In his new office, Will attempts to make himself comfortable and Maggie tells
that he has an intake meeting in 5 minutes. She asks if he is nervous and tells that he doesn’t
need to be because everyone is rooting for him.

Will meets with Hal in the basement of the building and gives him a crossword puzzle and tells
to keep it between him. Hal tells that he can’t do that because it is breaking the rules. But Will
insists. Will meets Kale and Kale tells that he is late. Will apologizes and Kale gives out positions
for teams A-F to the other staff. Kale tells that 'he’ is waiting. Kale tells Will that he should have
worn a suit and tie. Kale tells Will not to let him down and that he recommended him for the job.
Spangler is upstairs smoking and Kale enters and asks how D.C. was. Spangler replies with "The
usual cockfight’ and asks if there is any more noise on the crossword puzzle. Kale tells that it is
‘Quiet as a mouse’. Kale tells that he gave the Indonesian data to team C and he will check with
team E with the Iran issue. He tells that Will is waiting outside and Spangler tells that he wants
Will’s team on the Yuri Popovich issue.

Will enters Spangler’s office and he tells that Will has some big shoes to fill. Spangler tells that
David was a brilliant man and asks if he is up to the challenge. Will replies that he is. Spangler
shows Will a photo of the Russian missile broker that is his mission. He asks Will how he has
come along with the investigation so far. Will tells that his team has made minor advances and
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Spangler tells that Yuri is meeting with two unidentified persons. Spangler tells that he wants
to know who those people are and that he has 24 hours to get the answers that are needed and
asks if it seems fair to Will. He responds that everything is fine but it is clear that it is not.

Katherine Rhumor enters a law firm and they tell what Tom left for Katherine in his will. The
lawyer tells that Tom left her a company and a townhouse that she has no clue about. Tanya
walks in the conference room and tells Will congratulations of the job promotion. Miles comes in
and he tells that Grant is at his son’s school for Career Day. Will tells that he doesn’t know how
to run things that well and asks for them to bare with him. Grant enters and he chastises Tanya
for not bringing the right doughnuts and insists that she go somewhere else to get them next
time. Will interrupts and tells that they need to focus on Yuri Popovich and to drop everything
because Spangler wants it in 24 hours. They seem upset at the requests, but follow it anyways.

Katherine enters the townhouse that was left to her and it is furnished elegantly and is
amazingly spacious. She sees a bar that is full of drinks and walks in the master bedroom
and finds a book and a robe which is embroidered. Back at the office, Maggie alerts Will that
he has a meeting with Mark and tells that there should be no issues but it is beneficial that he
meets with him. They arrive at the cafeteria and Will buys Maggie lunch. She jokes that it is as
close as a lunch date she is ever going to get with Will. He sits down with his team and Miles
tells that the Embassy was evacuated. Will tells that he needs to focus on Yuri and who the other
men are. Tanya tells that the man on the left of Yuri is George Beck. Will asks Grant how Career
Day was and he tells that his son thinks that he is unemployed because he can’t tell anything
about his job. Miles tells that he tells people that he makes secret video games.

Hank goes down to the basement and finds Hal. He tells that he found a past pattern in
1983 in the international newspapers of the same thing and Will tells Hal that he needs to keep
looking. Hal tells him to stop pushing the issue and tells that he can get fired if he is caught.
Outside, Katherine meets with James Wheeler, Tom’s best friend, and asks about the townhouse.
She wants to know if Tom was cheating and he tells that Tom wasn’t. But she doesn’t want to
believe that because of the books and the bathrobe and the fact that the bar was fully stocked.
Meanwhile, Will is going through David’s things and finds a picture of Will's wife and daughter
and David. There is a sheet of paper with letters typed on it that catches Will’s interest. It has
letters in groups of three.

Will visits Ed Bancroft again and tells that David’s car was parked in spot 13. Ed says that is
impossible and Will tells that someone else parked it or David was trying to say something. Will
tells that he thinks David know that they train was going to crash. Will shows Ed the piece of
paper that he found in the typewriter and Ed tells that the code is very old. The letters, Ed says,
mean that they go to a page of a book, lines and letters. He tells Will that he lied to Will about the
crossword and tells that he wrote on identical in 1983 as a ’go code’ for something. Will returns
to David’s belongings and finds Kale inside. He tells that focus is important and asks how Will's
first day was. He tells that it has been good and Kale offers his help to Will if he needs it.

Will pulls out the 'Guide to road food” book that David gave him and starts to circle letters to
the paper. He comes up with the sentence 'They hide in plain sight’. Will walks up to Maggie and
she is proud that Will survived his first day as the boss and Will tells that he is going home to
get some rest. Will walks by Mile’s office and hears the television. Miles is watching the Nigerian
uprising and tells Will that nobody listens anymore and that it could have been avoided. Will
turns off the television and tells Miles to go home and play with his kids and give his wife a
Martini. But after Will leaves, Miles turns back on the television set.

Will is walking home and sees a man in a hooded sweatshirt. He walks faster and bumps into
a lady which causes him to drop a rabbit’s foot that he got from David’s belongings. An out-of-
control taxi cab almost his him. As he arrives at his apartment, a man is following him and hides
before he is seen. Will enters his apartment and locks the door. He sits down and has 4 cards in
front of him. He hears the man enter the gate and sees his shadow outside of the door. Will grabs
the baseball bat that is on the mantel but the man leaves.

The next morning, Maggie walks to a hotel and meets with Kale. He tells that he smells that
it is spring this morning and she tells that she didn’t notice. Kale tells that Walter called and he
told that she was good. He changes subjects and asks her what she found out this week. She
tells that Grant is jealous of Will and Kale tells that it is to be expected. She tells that Miles has
something wrong with him and that he is acting strange and tells that Tanya has a drinking
problem possibly. When he asks about Will, she tells that he is good. Kale asks if she sees if Will
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seems distracted from David’s death and she tells that he doesn'’t.

Will runs into Hal in the hallway and asks if he found anything new. He tells that it is the last
time that he is going to give information off the books. He tells that the 1983 crossword puzzles
were published 2 days after a bombing in Beirut of a marine barracks and a day after supporters
of the Hezbollah, a Lebanese terrorist group disappeared. Will says that the Go code initiated
the revenge killings and runs off. Meanwhile Katherine is at home and she starts rummaging
through Tom’s things. She finds a four-leaf clover on his desk. She repeatedly says, 'Lucky’.
Wheeler and R.C, as Wheeler calls him, that Spangler is overzealous and that he is getting older
and R.C. tells that Spangler knows what he is doing.

Back at the office, Will tells Maggie that the Broom on David’s wall needs to be put back and
asks her to make sure that nobody touches the owl on his desk. Spangler interrupts and tells
that Will needs to have the paper on Yuri on his desk today. Will tells that he is going to. Will
meets with the team and Miles tells that he spent time with his family like Will asked. Grant
enters and tells that the British flourish and that he doesn’t. Tanya enters with the doughnuts
and Grant starts eating them all. A distracted Miles tells that they are still waiting on the CIA
about the 3rd man in the photo and Tanya tells that there is nothing more on George Beck.
Grant is complaining that they need more time and tells that Yuri has connections to KGB but
Will tells that they knew it. Will yells at them and tells them to get him some answers. Will goes
back to the roof and goes to his ledge again. He looks over and looks around. A man approaches
and another man tells that Will is back on the roof again. He asks why they care about him. The
other man says that he doesn’t care why and to alert him when he goes home.
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Keep the Ends Out

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( \
Originally aired: Sunday August 8, 2010
Writer: Michael Oates Palmer
Director: Jeremy Podeswa
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),

Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaf-
fin), Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Recurring Role:  Mark Lotito (Warren), Darren Goldstein (Ryan Farber), Isiah Whitlock
Jr (Mr. Roy), David Rasche (James Wheeler), Roger Robinson (Ed Ban-
croft), Joseph Sikora (Daniel Burns)

Guest Stars: Zoe Margaret Colletti (Sophie Young), Meg Gibson (Joan Hadas),
Christopher Denham (Evan Hadas), Ebon Moss-Bachrach (Craig
Young)

Summary: Tom Rhumor’s suicide equally confuses both James Wheeler and

Katherine Rhumor as they discuss the tragedy. Maggie’s ex-husband
returns trying to make amends. David’s son visits Will at work with
yet another clue left by David about the ongoing conspiracy.

The scene opens with Will walking
through the city and someone is follow-
ing him. He gets to API and Joan, David’s
wife, is there. She has come to get the
belongings that David left behind. She is
shocked to see his office and tells how
he always kept her away from it all. She
tells that David’s office doesn’t feel like
him. Joan and Will go out onto the street
and Joan tells Will that he needs to meet
Evan, her son. Will really doesn’t want to but agrees. She tells that Evan is better now. As Joan
leaves, Will can see the man that was following him before again. Will asks the security guard if
his camera points down the street and Will tries to see the face of his stalker. Meanwhile, Maggie
and Sophie, he daughter, are walking and a man calls out to Sophie and she recognizes him. It
is her father. Maggie is shocked to see him.

Katherine is lying on the bed and sees a younger Tom on the beach and the phone rings. It
is James Wheeler and he invites her to dinner because his wife is out of town. She reluctantly
agrees. At the API, Will has a meeting and Miles tells about the Germany Intelligence Agency are
not giving answers to the photo of Uri Popovich. George Boeck is a banker to what Tanya has
figured out and that his mother is German and father is Syrian. Boeck changed his name to a
more modern name. She tells that he is a member of a mosque in Munich, but it is low key.
Miles jokes that the people in the photo are not in there area and that they only do Middle East
terrorists. They still have no clue who the third person is in the photo.

Kale walks in and asks about the status of Uri, George, and the mystery man. Will tells that
they are going to need more time with the photo. Kale reminds Will that he agreed on the 24-hour
deadline and tells that he was only testing Will, to which he failed. Kale hints that he could push
the Germans a little harder. Maggie is frustrated and Kale asks if she is alright. And they meet
outside. She tells that Sophie’s father is back in her life but Kale tells her to keep away from
him. She is upset and wants to know why she couldn’t. She tells that Craig is trying to be a
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good father and Kale walks away. Meanwhile, Will and Evan meet at the café and they talk about
the treatment center for mental health in Vermont and Evan tells that he lives there. Evan tells
that David never visited him. Will asks why they are meeting. Evan tells that David promised the
Norton motorcycle to him and not Will. Evan tells that he is David’s son and not Will.

Tanya and Grant try to figure out why Boeck would have his first name be the way it is and
Grant asks, 'Why not Heinrich?’ Tanya tells that maybe it was his favorite Beatles member. Miles
leaves and tells that he is going to call Berlin. But in reality, he is trying to call Maureen, his wife.
He gets her voice-mail only. He hangs up. Will arrives home and looks at the Norton. He gets out
his tool kit and starts to disassemble it. In the manual, he finds a picture of a younger David
and the bike. Will sees some duct tape on the seat. There are rows of a code on the tape and and
inside the chair, there is a gun. Will is trying to decipher the code and Maggie walks in. She asks
if bears need to go to the bathroom during hibernation and walks away. Miles sees some footage
of Boeck with his family in the London airport and sees Boeck with his child. Will asks if he is
alright. But it is clear that he is not alright. He tells that he needs his help. What could 10 digit
numbers mean’ He tells that it could mean a lot of things and focuses on people.

Will feels that he is being followed again as he goes home. He walks up to the man and the
guy punches Will in his stomach and runs off. Will goes back to API and the team is analyzing
the vacation schedule of Boeck and Miles comments on the fact that Boeck goes on Cruises and
they find out that he belongs to organizations that are all charities. Grant asks Miles to name the
5 worst Presidents and Tanya was right before. Will visits with Ed Bancroft to ask for help with
the numeric code that he found. They talk about Evan and what happened to him. He tells that
he asked about the Norton motorcycle. He tells Ed that he got the motorcycle from David with
a note telling him to ride away. They talk about even that is a code and Will asks if Ed knew if
David knew he was about to die. Ed tells that he believes that David was murdered.

Katherine meets James at the restaurant and James tells that he did not know about any
secret home. She asks what Tom was doing. James tells that she needs to forget about it. Later,
James goes to the townhouse of Tom and takes a picture of 7 boys at the beach and leaves.
Meanwhile, Evan is at Will's apartment and he invites him up to his apartment. Miles is at the
API building and is watching the footage of Boeck and his family again and tries to call Maureen
again. He tells that he has scheduled a Cruise but she tells that he could take the children later
and rejects his proposal. When he tells that he wants to see her, she doesn’t want to talk about
it anymore and tells that the son is coming down with a cold.

Back at Will's apartment they are putting back together the motorcycle. He tells that David
did not want to ride it ever and he tells that he never had a talk with David that wasn’t related
to baseball. Will gets inspiration and asks how many times the Yankees won the World Series.
He tells 27. Will runs over to Ed’s home. He tells that David knew that the Yankees were not his
favorite team and that the code is the Yankee’s wins in the World Series. The codes remaining
refer to people. He tells that the code is about a pitcher named Travers that is in the message.
Ed tells that David put his name in the code so that he knew when he decoded it, that it was for
him. They go through the numbers to get names.

At the office, Miles is at work going over Boeck’s finances and doesn’t see anything that is
illegal. He sees that he rented a London apartment but it turned out that it was for his sister
who is going through chemotherapy. Miles tells that Boeck is ’a saint’ and Will tells that there is
no such thing. The German Intelligence keeps asking what they have. Maggie walks in and tells
that he is wanted. In Kale’s office, Kale introduces an FBI agent named Ryan Farber and it is the
man who has been following Will. Kale tells that it is all part of the security clearance and Kale
tells that it is approved. Agent Farber tells that if Will is followed again, for him not to attack his
follower. Kale laughs and says that is all.

On the street later, Will calls Daniel Burns and tells that he needs names ran on the data
base. Jeffrey Garcia, Alfred Bermedez, Randy Hobbs. He is being followed again and Will goes to
his apartment and loads the gun that David gave him. He walks fast always keeping his eye on
his follower. Will returns to his apartment and loads the gun that David gave him. In the laundry
mat, a man enters and talks to another and tells that the man has been made. He tells him that
he has been 'made’ by Will and the man tells that the FBI are not following anymore and tells
that he met with Bancroft again. The man leaves and the other man calls someone and says that
Travers is still digging.
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The Outsider

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday August 15, 2010
Writer: Richard E. Robbins
Director: Jeremy Podeswa
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhu-

mor), Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Jessica Collins (II) (Mag-
gie Young), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin), Arliss Howard (Kale In-

gram)
Recurring Role:  Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler)
Guest Stars: Peter Ratray (DDI), Terry Layman (The Stranger), Henry Kwan (Waiter),

Juri Henley-Cohn (Blue Suit), Nancy Eng (Owner), Peter Bradbury
(Frederick Trident), Joseph Sikora (Daniel Burns), Annie Parisse
(Andy), Stephen Grove Malloy (Aide)

Sumimary: Will is reluctantly invited on a business trip to DC, leaving the team
alone to make an important decision. Katherine receives Tom’s pos-
sessions from the coroner and finds a voicemail on Tom’s cell phone
that piques her interest.

Will drinks some coffee at his apartment
and leaves a voicemail to someone and
tells that he is taking the train in the
morning and tells that he will call when
he comes into the station. Will looks out
the window and sees a woman in a win-
dow in the apartment next to him. She
smiles. Will walks over to the train sta-
tion and meets with Spangler on a train
platform to catch a train to Washington
D.C. and doesn’t like the messenger bag that Will has. Will is away and Kale leads the morning
meeting. He tells the team to put the Uri investigation away and focus on a possible strike on an
Indonesian safe house where they have an operative named Kateb. They have 72 hours. Grant
asks when Will get back. He tells that they need to make up their decision all together and not
be separated.

Katherine is at home opening an evidence box that has Tom’s bathrobe in it and a cell phone.
She opens the phone and it has a message from James warning Tom that something is going to
happen and that Tom knows if he keeps ’it’ up. Miles repeats the list of Kateb’s terrorist ties and
tells that Tanya tells that it is easy. Miles informs Tanya that a surgical strike is able to destroy
a whole block. Grant adds his two cents and tells that Kateb is the leader of Al-Qaeda. Back with
Spangler and Will, they get into the hotel in Washington. Spangler tells Will to get a briefcase so
that he will be taken seriously. Miles and the rest of the team get more on Kateb and read his
accuracy and specks. Tanya doesn’t think that they are real because they are so high. Miles tells
Grant that Tanya doesn’t belong at API.

Back in D.C, Spangler and Will have coffee and he tells that they have a mission. API needs
to stay independent and tells that the information need to be understood as useless unless told
otherwise. They are interrupted by an old friend of Spangler and Will is told to leave for a moment.
The next scene shows Will and Spangler meeting with the CIA. They try to convince that API is
important and that they gave correct information on Malaysia and the fact of a nascent Al-Qaeda
operation that they still feel is fault. Spangler suggests that they show them. At API, Tanya takes
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a pill in the restroom then gets back to work. Miles doesn’t think that they are motivated enough
about the Kateb case. Grant tells that things are not always true because someone says they are.

Will meets a Daniel in a garage that is abandoned. He meets about the 7 names he gave him.
Daniel tells that 6 out of the 8 worked for the CIA’s Middle East area in the 1980’s and two were
both killed in the line of action. One died of cancer and one is still alive but is in a nursing home.
The other two are C.M. Haddix and Donald Bloom. Daniel tells that he couldn’t get the name of
the seventh. Will thanks him and goes back to the hotel. Spangler opens his door and sees Will.
The next morning Will and Spangler meet with the CIA and a colonel asks why API doesn’t have
so much checks and balances and Will jokes and says that they know how to share.

Katherine visits the townhouse again and finds a menu. It is from 'China Moon’. She goes to
the restaurant and sees that a food order was sent to the address and that James Wheeler paid
for it less than a month ago. Back at API, Miles and the team look at pictures of the target area of
the safe house. There are about 100 citizens in the area and Tanya tells that there are children in
front of the safe house and then loses it and leaves. Miles complains that they decision is taking
too long and Grant tells it is because David and Will were there and there was no Tanya. In the
bathroom, Tanya vomits a little and Maggie enters. She asks if she needs anything and tells that
she needs a blunt instrument and Maggie knows why she is feeling the way she feels. Kale comes
in and tells that Kateb is going to arrive sooner then scheduled and that Miles and the team need
a choice by the end of work. Miles calls Will and he tells that he trusts them and that they need
to figure it out. Before hanging up, Will tells Miles to search for Donald Bloom for him.

Spangler and Will head over to the meeting with National Security Council and they tell that
congressional over-site is needed for the API. Spangler tells that Will’s greatest thing is that
nobody knows who he is and what he does. At API, the team decides to agree that Kateb is a bad
person and tells that they can give the go ahead to kill him. At a hotel, Spangler tells that Will did
a good job. Will tells that he didn’t say anything but Spangler tells that is all he needed to do. As
a gift, Spangler gives Will an identical copy of the briefcase that Spangler has. In the conference
room at the API, the team celebrates their decision over drinks and Grant tells that values are
for politicians when Tanya questions their choice.

The next morning, will sees the woman in the window again across his apartment and waves
at her. This time, however she turns away. Will goes to his office and hides the briefcase that
Spangler gave him. He goes into to see Kale and says that it was an honor keeping Spangler
company. Kale tells that Will has potential according to Spangler. Miles and Will bump into each
other in the hall and Miles tells that Bloom is a ’slippery’ character. Miles gives Will a copy of
Bloom’s ID and tells that he could be in New York. In the conference room, Will tells that two
missiles were shot into the safe house and they have to wait to see if they got Kateb or not.
Will asks for the latest news on Popovich and Boeck and Grant tells what he has, but Will is
distracted and stares out the window.
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Connect The Dots

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday August 22, 2010
Writer: Nichole Beattie
Director: Nick Gomez
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Recurring Role:  Roger Robinson (Ed Bancroft)

Guest Stars: Michael Gaston (Donald Bloom), David McDaniel (Team Leader), Chris
Haemmerle (Edgardo Front Desk Hotel Clerk), Derek Hedlund (Laugh-
ing Gamer), Robert C. Kirk (Norris Schott), Joe Mancini (Assistant
Fishmonger), Brett McClelland (Upscale Tuxedo Guest), Denis McK-
eown (Minister at cemetary), Isaac Schinazi (George Boeck), Michael
Spound (Anthony Price), Jason Testa (Young Evan), Danielle DeSan-
tis (Family Member), Elisangela DiAlencar (Server), Donnetta Lavinia
Grays (Karla Bueller)

Summary: Will starts canvassing the workplace, the American Policy Institute,
for suspicious employees. Katherine, tired of the lack of leads into her
husband’s death, starts taking matters into her own hands.

The scene opens with Ed surprising Will
outside of the API building because he
wants to know about the names that they
pulled from the code that David left Will.
He tells that Donald Bloom is on name
that is bothering him because there were
6 trips that Bloom made to Houston and
Ed tells him to check the white papers
which means that Will needs to check at
a high level of security. He tells Will to
connect the dots. In the cafeteria, Kale is looking at Tanya, who is very sickly looking and wear -
ing sunglasses when she enters. Kale meets with Will and says that there is an annual charity
event that Mrs. Spangler hosts and tells that they are to donate $250 each. He tells that Tanya
is acting strange too often. Later Will searches through the API archives and finds a list of ‘'white
paper’ also known as the Houston Problem. It was written by David. However, when Will starts
looking for it, it is nowhere to be found. He gives the empty folder to the Librarian and tells it is
gone. She calls up people to track down the file.

The next morning, Will steers his team on the Yuri Popovich case and asks what is new with
his criminal activity. Tanya is aggravated and tells that she doesn’t care about Yuri and is more
focused on George Boeck. Will returns the aggravation and tells Tanya to draft up a report on
her findings for Spangler. She tells that she is happy to do it. Meanwhile, Katherine meets with
her financial advisor, Arnold, and he tells that it is best to sell MRQ Alternatives. Katherine gets
a hold of James Wheeler and asks why Tom would just leave such a bad investment only 2 days
before killing himself. James advises her that she just get rid of it. Ed starts getting nervous and
tracks down Donald Bloom himself at the Waldorf hotel. He tells Will about it and Will shows him
a picture of Bloom. They sit around with Pizza and beer and Will tells that he found papers on
the Houston Problem and that David’s file was stolen. He tells that he is going to follow Bloom.
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Ed tells that they are still looking to connect the dots and that they need to pull it out together.
Will follows Bloom into a restaurant. Kale is there and meets with Bloom and sees Will in the
window. Will runs off. Kale continues his lunch meeting with Bloom and Bloom thanks Kale for
connecting him with the right people and they reminisce about Kale’s time in Beirut. Kale tells
that they were killing people and Bloom replies that was half the fun.

Will goes up to Maggie at the API building and asks what she knows about Kale. She tells
that Kale is from Ohio. He asks her if Kale has ever said anything that was about David. She
asks if something happened but he won’t tell. She begs that he tell her but he tells that he
can’t. Meanwhile, Kale meets with Spangler and asks if David’s ’loose ends’ have been taken
care of. Spangler tells that everything is taken care of and then proceeds to shred the Houston
Problem document that Will was trying to find earlier. Will meets with the rest of the team in
the conference room and Tanya is discussing her report on Boeck. Miles and Grant pose as the
‘devil’'s advocate’ and criticize her report to the point where she gets upset. Will goes down to
Hal and tells him to search for anything on Kale and Bloom and finds a CIA case file that is
screaming with the possibility that it will come back on him and he tells not to open the file. In
the stairwell, Tanya complains to Will that he allowed Miles and Grant to criticize her too much.
He reminds her that Spangler will not be nice either and he tells that they should focus on Boeck
and she wonders why he couldn’t say that in the room. He tells that she shouldn’t be working at
API if she allows her fears to control her.

Will goes to see Ed and Ed is excited and tells that all the dots are connected. He tells that
he has connected all the theories together and it falls into place. He tells that it all points to
Oil and tells that the crosswords are ‘Go Codes’ for assassinations and tells that Bloom is an
assassin. Will lies that the Donald Bloom that Ed found was an 18-year-old engineering student
and that he was not a spy. He continues to say that the searching ends because they have went
overboard. This upsets Ed and he tells that David was his best friend. Spangler’s charity event is
in full swing and Katherine and Will meet and introduce themselves to each other. Will continues
to walk around the event and he hears Spangler tells that they need to do it because no one will.
Spangler sees will and introduces him to James Wheeler and R.C. Gilbert. When Will leaves, a
man joins them. He tells that 'the squalls’ have been shipped off. Will bumps into Kale and he
tells that Donald Bloom is a friend of his and tells that he knows that Will was following Bloom.
Kale tells he needs to watch out and not to get involved in the case and to stick to the analysis
part of things.

Tanya displays her report to Spangler and he likes it. He tells the team to drop Yuri and to
focus on George. Tanya is relieved and goes to her desk and pulls out a bottle of vodka that
is conveniently placed in her desk drawer. Meanwhile, Spangler is meeting in an abandoned
building and Donald Bloom and the same stranger that has been trailing Will are there too. He
plays a tape. It is Will telling Ed that the investigation is going to stop. Spangler is happy and tells
him to focus on Katherine Rhumor now. They all leave separately and Kale is across the street
watching Spangler, the man, and Bloom leave and knows something is going on. Katherine meets
with the company and she asks what they do exactly. They inform her that they make clothing.
However, looking in a filing cabinet, she finds that a press clipping containing information of
a college professor named Bradley who committed suicide. Kale shows Will a photo of Boeck
meeting with an Iranian intelligence officer and tells that Tanya was right and that they need
to drop Yuri and focus on Boeck. Will tells Kale that he would like Tanya to get drug tested.
Later that evening, Will places notes around his board and puts the name James Wheeler next
to Spangler’s name. He puts another note 'Go Code’ next to it and hears a noise, but upon
investigation, it stops.
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Look To The Ant

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday August 29, 2010
Writer: Zack Whedon
Director: Seith Mann
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Guest Stars: Ebon Moss-Bachrach (Craig Young), Maryann Plunkett (Alice Bradley),
Jon Patrick Walker (Walter Carrington), Josh Barrett (John Finder),
Natalie Gold (Julia Harwell), Christopher Burns (Lloyd Lipka), Zoe
Margaret Colletti (Sophie Young), Robert Wu (Chair Bumper Guy)

Sumimary: Will looks for increased security and asks Kale for help. Katherine
finds a link with the newspaper clipping. Miles makes a breakthrough
on George Beck.

The scene opens with Kale sneaking into
Will's apartment. No one is there and
there are clippings of David’s death and
the notes of an investigation going on.
Meanwhile at the API building, Will en-
ters with Maggie looking for something in
his desk drawers and she tells that she is
only cleaning up. Will tells that she looks
nice. She tells that Kale has invited Will
over for dinner at his place later in the
evening. In a meeting, Grant is demanding seniority and Tanya tells that she won’'t suck up
to him. Will tells the team about Boeck and the wedding. Miles tells that he will monitor from
the feed from Germany because his kids are at a friend’s house. Katherine visits Alice, Gerald
Bradley’s widow and shows the article that she found in Tom’s files in the filing cabinet about
the death of Gerald. Alice tells her that she has never even heard of Tom. Craig shows up and
picks up Sophie for a sleepover after school. Maggie tells Craig that she’ll call the police if she is
not able to reach him and tells that she will call if she is late to school as well.

Will arrives for dinner at Kale’s and we find out that Kale has a partner named Walter. He is
invited in and Walter jokes and asks Will if Kale is the ’scary boss’. Will plays along and says yes.
Kale asks if Will has ever had White Bean Salad. After dinner, Kale informs Will of a car accident
involving Donald Bloom and Edward Roy and that they were treated with minor injuries. He
tells him that Roy is the person to go after and not Donald. He tells Will to find out who Roy
was working for. Kale tells Will that he is not allowed to use the API to investigate the death
of David. But he tells that he can’t help out directly but will push him in the right direction to
help him along. Kale tells that Will's apartment is bugged and that he needs to watch what he
says and to keep the bugs where they are. He tells Will to be off the radar. Meanwhile, Miles is
watching the wedding of Boeck and can’t understand anything. He searches for a translator and
finds Julia Harwell and she tells that she speak Urdu. He is saved and asks her to translate to
which she accepts when Miles tells that information is shared. Back at Will’s apartment, he finds
the surveillance equipment in his place. Maggie is alone in her apartment and is lonely. Will is
finding the surveillance equipment and is about to take the one out of his phone when Maggie
calls. She asks him for a drink and Will tells that he is in the middle of something and that it
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is important. Will takes his notes about David and his death and grabs the gun. He goes to an
internet café and searches for Edward Roy. He sees kids looking at him. Back with Miles and
Julia, he talks about everything that is going on with everything and his mother calls.

John, Maggie’s classmate comes to her apartment and has a game of Scrabble and wine..
She has to explain that she works for UNICEF and he buys it. After a few moments of awkward
conversation, Maggie opens the wine. Meanwhile, at the Internet café, Will sees that his gun
is visible in the bag. He closed the flap of the messenger bad and gets up to get something he
printed. A stranger tries to steal his bad but thinks twice when Will yells at him. Back at the API,
Miles and Julia are into the reception and Julia translates that Boeck is getting thanked for his
generosity about the foundation. She asks Miles if that means anything to him. Back at Maggie’s
apartment, Maggie and John start practicing the Hindi language. Maggie follows John into the
kitchen and kisses him. Will leaves from the internet café and begins to be followed. However, Will
ambushes the stranger and points the gun at him. He asks who he works for and the stranger
says that he doesn’t want to know. Will tells that he can find him on their database. He takes
a picture and the follower and tells that they will have to wait until the morning. Meanwhile,
Katherine reads through of the clipping and sees that Gerald was a board member and that for
Atlas MacDowell. She is interest in the award and realizes that Tom has an award from Atlas
MacDowell. Back at Maggie’s apartment, John and her have just gotten down with having sex
and Will knocks on the door and tells that he has to sleep on her couch. But he leaves quickly
when he sees John. She is really sad and tells John to leave.

Back at the API, Miles is still with Julia but recognizes someone as an Iranian Intelligence
Officer and Julia cannot hear the conversation that the Intelligence Officer doesn’t understand.
She thanks Miles for the opportunity and translates what Beoek says. He tells that he loves his
wife and tells that he is the happiest. Miles and Julia get a little emotional and Julia asks if Miles
is married. He tells that he is and she leaves. The next morning, Will tries to apologize to Maggie
and tells that it is fine. Will goes to Kale’s office. He mentions Roy and Kale stops him. They go
to the rooftop and Kale allows him to continue. Will tells him that Roy was employed with an
investigation firm that was a partner to Atlas MacDowell. Kale wants to know what Atlas is up
to. Will asks why Kale is helping. He tells that he wants to help because he wants to protect
him from all enemies and tells that they got Will bugged at API too. Katherine meets with Alice
again and asks about Atlas MacDowell. She tells her that Tom was the one to succeed Gerald.
Alice shows that a four leafed clover was with Gerald when he died. Katherine leaves in a hurry.
Alice picks up a photograph of seven young men. It is the same James Wheeler pick up at Tom’s
townhouse. Back at the API, Will is in his office looking around and his attention rests on David’s
brass owl.
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The Truth Will Out

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Sunday September 5, 2010
Writer: Eliza Clark
Director: Alik Sakharov
Show Stars: Matt Passmore (Jim Longworth), Jordan Wall (Daniel Green), Michelle

Hurd (Colleen Manus), Uriah Shelton (Jeff Cargill), Carlos Gomez (ME
Carlos Sanchez), Kiele Sanchez (Callie Cargill)

Guest Stars: Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler), Peter Gerety (David Hadas),
Natalie Gold (Julia Harwell), Annie Parisse (Andy), Roger Robinson
(Ed Bancroft), Mike DiSalvo (Bug Sweeper #1), Julian Gamble (Jim
Slauson), James Martinez (Officer Hernandez), James Saito (Mooney),
Amanda Warren (Erin), Todd Weeks (Agent Carson)

Summary: The FBI puts the API in lockdown and threatens polygraph testing for
all its employees. Katherine realizes she is not safe in her own home.

Unable to sleep, Will stares at the places
in his apartment where he knows bugs
are hidden, then gets up and heads to the
office. He pries the bottom off of the brass
owl that once belonged to David Hadas
and finds a bug inside.

At her mansion, Katherine is looking
through the information she’s collected
on Atlas MacDowell when she hears a
creaking noise followed by whispers and
footsteps. She hides in a closet. Later, the
police come to investigate but are skepti-
cal about what happened because noth-
ing is missing.

On the phone with his wife as he walks
to the office, Grant complains about at-
tending a midday event at their daughter’s school but grudgingly promises to appear.

Miles searches frantically for classified file [redaction], which contains information on [redac-
tion] .

In the morning meeting, Grant provides an update on Tanaz Sahar, the woman George Boeck
spoke to at the wedding reception. Boeck has given the Afghan Rehabilitation Foundation, which
Sahar heads, more than $1 million and did so in small amounts in order to keep his ties to the
foundation off the radar.

Suddenly, FBI agents rush into the building and place API on security lockdown owing to
a suspected leak. Spangler gathers the team leaders in his office and declares the FBI to be
“full of shit.” On Spangler’s desk, Will notices an Atlas MacDowell paperweight inscribed "Happy
Holidays 2007.”

"There’s a bug in my office,” Will tells Kale in the elevator.

“Not here,” Kale replies. Will mentions the paperweight.

"Atlas hired Edward Roy,” Will says. "Who are we working for?” Kale gets off the elevator
without replying.

The FBI holds Will's team in the conference room. An agent ignores Grant’s request to call his
wife and tell her he won’t be able to make it to his daughter’s play. As polygraphers arrive to test
the staff, Miles becomes agitated.
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Kale takes his polygraph first and informs the polygrapher, "I've done nothing for which I'm
embarrassed or ashamed, and I do not lie.” When asked if any of his analysts are capable of
running a covert operation, Kale hesitates before saying no.

During Grant’s polygraph, the polygrapher asks him, "Have you ever cheated on your wife?”
Grant says no but senses that the polygraph shows deception. "I never cheated on my wife,” he
repeats.

"In your mind, you already have,” the polygrapher replies.

Tanya’s polygraph starts off poorly when a confirmation of what her name is shows deception.
Asked if she’s ever used illegal drugs, Tanya hesitates before saying yes.

Back in the conference room, Miles confesses to Will that he left a classified document in a
cab. Meanwhile, an FBI agent scans Will's office for bugs and declares it clean.

Before Will takes his polygraph, the polygrapher mentions that he conducted David’s "reinves-
tigation polygraph.” When Will asks why David was being investigated, the polygrapher doesn’t
answer.

At her mansion, Katherine discovers a bug embedded in her fireplace mantle. She leaves the
house, tosses away the keys, and drives off.

Will stops by his office, checks the owl, and discovers the bug is no longer there. Stepping
back into the hallway, he runs into Spangler, who is headed to his polygraph. Will immediately
heads up to Spangler’s office. Finding Spangler’s keys, he opens a locked file drawer, inside of
which he finds a folder labeled "David Hadas.”

During his polygraph, Miles admits to the polygrapher that he took a classified file out of the
API building and then lost it.

Among the contents of Spangler’s David Hadas folder, Will finds a photo of himself and David
at a baseball game, a photo of David and Ed Bancroft playing chess, and a CD in a case. Will
quickly swaps out the CD with a blank one he finds nearby. Turning to leave, Will finds an angry
Kale standing beside him. "What did I say to you?” Kale asks.

"Spangler was investigating Hadas,” says Will. "His own analyst.” Will adds that the bug in
his office is gone.

"You're going to go back to the cafeteria,” says Kale, "and pretend that you're not the stupidest
son of a bitch in this place.”

"Who do we work for?” Will asks.

"The United States government,” says Kale.

"How do you know?” Will responds.

Miles learns that he’ll likely receive a week’s suspension for breaching protocol, but that his
security lapse isn’t the leak the FBI is investigating.

In the API cafeteria, Tanya hypothesizes about Tanaz's motivations, while Grant remains
preoccupied by his polygraph test.

Will arrives, sees Maggie, and tells her she needn’t worry about the polygraph test. "Everyone
has secrets,” she replies.

Miles arrives and joins Tanya and Grant. "Tanaz Sahar,” says Tanya. "Player or middleman?”
Miles muses that maybe the unidentified person in the George Boeck-Yuri Popovich photo isn’t
a man, then walks over to say hello to Julia. Moments later, FBI agents burst into the cafeteria
and arrest [redaction], a member of Julia’s team.

In his office, Spangler again gathers the team leaders and passes out cigars. After insisting
that [redaction] take two, Spangler fires him on the spot. One of the analysts [redaction] super-
vised, Spangler explains, "was using his access to SEC data to get rich.”

After checking her travel records, Miles confirms his suspicion that Tanaz Sahar is the
unidentified person in the photo.

Back in his office, Will discovers that the bug has been reinstalled inside the owl.

That night at his apartment, Will finds his old portable CD player and pops in the CD he
took from Spangler’s office. Out his window, the woman Will saw before is visible inside her
apartment, painting a canvas and occasionally glancing his way.

"Spangler’s running some kind of unsanctioned op,” Will hears David tell Ed. "They used your
crossword code.” If Will comes to him, David continues, Ed should tell him to leave the matter
alone. After telling Ed he’s being followed, David whispers ‘Oh, God, there’s someone,” and the
conversation abruptly cuts off.

18



Rubicon Episode Guide

Caught In The Suck

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday September 12, 2010
Writer: Blake Masters
Director: Ed Bianchi
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Guest Stars: Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler), David Rasche (James Wheeler),
Roger Robinson (Ed Bancroft), Murphy Guyer (R.C. Gilbert), Manu
Narayan (Bob Standard), Tibor Feldman (Hutch Appleton), Carmen
Ruby Floyd (Female Tester), Dierdre Goodwin (Headset Woman), Adi
Hanash (Akmed Ahmet Nasri), Royce Johnson (Suit #1), Tom Kemp
(Joshua Lowan), Heather Lindell (Office Assistant), Al Nazemian (Jor-
danian #1), Haytham Noor (Jordanian #2)

Summary: Miles and Tanya go on a mission with the CIA. Will, although getting
more tips from Kale, becomes increasingly frustrated and demands
more answers.

As they play chess in a park, Will warns
Ed he’s being watched. Sucking on the
Japanese hard candy Ed gave him, Will
asks if Kale can be trusted. "Hell, no,”
says Ed.

At API, Will and Tanya await a drug
test. Maggie uses the opportunity to
search Will's office, and finds a candy
wrapper.

Away from API, Maggie tells Kale that
her search turned up nothing, but men-
tions the wrapper. "That’s not nothing,”
Kale replies. He asks Maggie if Will has
asked her out, a question she evades.

About to leave work, Tanya pops a pill.
Before she can leave API, a CIA agent
named Bob informs her and Miles — just back from his week’s suspension — that the Al Qaeda op-
erative Kateb may have survived the air strike. The CIA needs them to evaluate the interrogation
of Achmed Ahmed Nazri, an Egyptian terrorist affiliated with Kateb.

Will seeks Kale’s guidance regarding Atlas MacDowell. After referring to the candy wrapper in
Will’s pocket, Kale tells him to "use Ed” to investigate Atlas. Ed is too fragile, Will argues. As Kale
departs, he mentions to Will that it was Maggie who told him about the wrapper.

After a 13.5-hour flight to [redaction], Tanya and Miles sit in a classified prison. They could
be anywhere, observes Miles.

At a private club, Truxton, James Wheeler, R.C. Gilbert, and two other men, [redaction] and
[redaction], discuss world trouble spots. Wheeler comments that the break-in at Katherine’s
mansion scared her, but that she?s not a problem.

Bob [redaction] escorts Tanya and Miles to a prison cell where two Jordanians, [redaction]
and [redaction], are interrogating Nazri, who hangs shackled in midair.
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Kale visits Ed. "Will’'s stumbling blind through a minefield,” says Kale. He leaves Ed a note
with four names on it: Atlas MacDowell, Edward Roy, Donald Bloom, and API.

At API, Maggie admits that spying on Will was a condition of being hired. Will hands her his
keys. "Go nuts,” he says.

In his cell, Nazri screams in pain. Torture renders his statements unreliable, Miles whispers
to Tanya. Only their presence, he continues, is preventing the interrogators from “putting the
lies they want to hear in Nazri’'s mouth.”

James Wheeler enters his office and counts out some cash. A woman named [redaction] walks
in, picks up the money which she generally gets for [redaction], then exits. James notices a man
with binoculars watching him from a nearby building.

At the prison, Miles and Tanya explain to Bob why Nazri’s admissions about Kateb cannot
be true. Later, Miles scrutinizes the interrogation transcripts, and notes the question of Kateb
hiding out with aid groups keeps recurring.

An agitated Ed visits Will, handing him a stack of papers. He mentions Atlas and "The
Leviathan.? Will tells Ed he?s sorry Kale contacted him.

Miles determines that the CIA is attempting to confirm a connection between Tanaz Sahar and
Kateb. He reproaches Bob for wasting their time by concealing the interrogation’s real objective.

Will corners Kale in the API elevator, demanding answers. "Dig into Ed’s research and find
them,” says Kale.

In a videoconference, Miles explains to Spangler the CIA?s suspicions about Tanaz. Will and
Grant hypothesize that Tanaz is a double-agent.

Miles and Tanya watch as Nazri prays on a rug. Tanya wonders why "bad guys? believe they?re
in line with God, while everyone else is “caught in the suck.?

James leaves a message for Katherine, apologizing for not being a better friend. Pulling out a
pen, he draws a four-leaf clover on the back of the photo he took from Tom’s townhouse.

Maggie packs her belongings. When Grant asks about her departure, Will says he needed
someone more qualified.

Nazri’s interrogation continues. "Poor bastard,” says Tanya. Miles has less empathy for a
terrorist, but objects to torture "because of what it does to my soul,” he says.

Bob announces that Miles and Tanya’s work is done and that they’ll be flown home shortly.
Tanya asks Bob about Tanaz, and Miles taunts him that she was indeed a double-agent.

Kale tells Maggie that she’ll have temporary work until a translator’s slot opens up, and
reveals that he alerted Will to her spying. She liked Will too much, and would have eventually
lied to protect him. "Believe it or not,” Kale says, "I'm Will Travers’ guardian angel.”

Will notices in Ed’s research that Garson Security, the investigative firm Edward Roy works
for, has the same address as the Citizens Institute. Spangler sits on the institute’s board.

Will visits the institute at 125 Gansevoort Street and discovers that Atlas MacDowell also
maintains offices there. Will asks about Spangler and is told that Edward Roy handles Spangler’s
business. Before leaving, Will steals a telephone directory.

Katherine receives an envelope containing the photo James was looking at. A four-leaf clover
is drawn on the back.

Spangler informs Tanya about drug treatment programs for people in intelligence. "We take
care of our own,” he reassures her, "and you are going to be working here a long, long time.?

Will reports to Kale that Spangler is involved with Atlas MacDowell, Garson Security, and
Citizens Institute, which are in fact "the same damn thing.” What?s more, he has the telephone
directory to prove it.

The conspirators probably killed David, says Kale, though he doesn’t know why. "I don’t
believe you,” says Will.

"Then why are you here?” asks Kale.

"Because your name’s not in the directory,” Will replies.

Back at his apartment, Will removes one of the bugs from its hiding place, then smashes it.
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No Honesty in Men

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

4 )
Originally aired: Sunday September 19, 2010
Writer: Eliza Clark
Director: Alan Taylor
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGatffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Guest Stars: Michael Gaston (Donald Bloom), Natalie Gold (Julia Harwell), David
McDaniel (Team Leader), James Schram (API Assistant)
Summary: Will becomes more agitated and behaves differently. Katherine contin-

ues pursuing the names of the boys in the photograph. Kale is under
increased scrutiny. Miles and Grant welcome Julia to the team.

Will gathers some of his things and leaves
his apartment. He heads over to the
women across from his apartment and
knocks on her door. He asks if they can
have dinner. She’s inviting and allows
him in. Once inside, Will stares out the
window towards his apartment, wonder-
ing what the view looks like from this side
of things. Will makes sandwiches. She
asks how hold Will is, she says she’s 32.
Will says he’s older. Her name is Andy.
Will contemplates staying the night but
won’'t divulge why he can’t go back to
his apartment. He heads to the bathroom
and takes out his folders of notes. He
puts them on top of a large cabinet in the

bathroom behind some random stuff.

Andy plays on Will, grabbing a video camera and trying to provide surveillance but with him
as the focus. Will at least puts the camera to use and puts it watching over his apartment. They
stay up all night. Kale meets Truxton in the morning and Truxton asks if he thinks if Will is going
to show up to work today. Grant prepares for the day while the new assistant informs him that
his wife is here to see him. Grant’s wife won’t leave until Grant sees her. She complains that she
was fired and wonders what they will do about the apartment. Grant says to calm down. Grant
can’'t say or do much as he’s on camera. Katherine Rhumor is talking to Tom’s ex-wife to see if
there is any new information she can put together. Katherine shows her the old picture with the
7 boys. The ex-wife confirms that Professor Bradley is in the photo. The ex-wife isn’t very helpful.

Miles is smoking outside when Will heads in to work. He’s much more chirpy today - i.e. not
miserable. Miles reports that Tanaz was killed 3 days ago. Tanya has been temporarily reassigned
due to her sobriety issues. Miles informs Grant that they are a man down already so look forward
to longer hours. Will passes by Maggie, who is now being replaced by that new assistant we saw
earlier. Maggie tries to apologize again but Will dismisses her.

Julia is brought onto the team at the roundtable. Will delegates smoothly, he’s talkative today
and aiming for a productive day. Will heads to the roof and meets Kale. Will says that he broke
a bug and this may be why Spangler showed up at Kale’s home. Will comes right out and says
that he doesn’t trust Kale. Kale says he can’t help Will if he doesn’t trust him.
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Andy paints but Will’s bag distracts her. She can’t help but take a peak. Will actually owns a
rabbit paw charm. Andy also finds the gun held in the bag. Will briefs Miles on the newest info.
Tanaz has a liking for Iranians, but Julia joins in and says that Tanaz was working for Iranian
officials. Either CIA killed Tanaz or Iranian officials did. Will then leaves early unexpectedly and
heads back to Andy’s apartment. The door has been left open and Will finds the apartment empty.
Surprisingly, the gun is still there on the table. But Andy is there, emerging from another room.
Andy kisses Will and he finally gives in. They head for the bed. .. (although I didn’t notice Will
closing the door!).

Kale and Walter walk along a busy street. Kale notices someone across the way and ap-
proaches him. When Kale asks him something, the man leaves without saying anything — the
telltale sign that someone is watching over him. At API, Truxton is having cereal in his office
when Kale barges in. Kale presses Truxton further, asking if Will is a problem or not. Truxton
reveals that the two have met in Syria. Will and Andy waken. Andy notices that there is some-
thing happening in Will's apartment. He watches as Donald Bloom reinstalls the bug that was
smashed. Miles asks Grant is there is any new information on Kateb but Grant says there isn’t
anything. Miles says there’s a time restraint on the issue. Grant says it’s been a long day due to
Grant’s wife losing her job. Both of these men have such similar but differing issues at home, it’s
amazing they are still at their API job.

Will continues watching the apartment but gets a call on his cell phone. You can’t hear the
man’s voice, but he or she tells Will to meet them somewhere. Katherine Rhumor meets with
another person — Gerald’s wife. She explains that Gerald never talked about his childhood. We
learn that Truxton Spangler is also in the photo — a fifth person is identified. Will meets Kale
(who must have called him). Kale gives him an obituary with another man named Thomas. He
“committed” suicide the same day the crosswords appeared as well. Kale says Will needs him but
Will doesn’t want to have anything to do with Kale anymore.

Spangler visits Grant in his office. Spangler says Grant is a hard worker. He says if Will may
need a rest or something, Grant would be in line for his position. Meanwhile, Julia is still working
up a storm when Miles passes by. They make small talk. Miles asks if she wants to go for coffee
but Julia already has some and Miles doesn’t drink coffee. Julia says a bar might be more useful
at this time of night. The two leave as Katherine finds the door to API. She can’t get in now, but
she’ll be coming back soon. Meanwhile, Will heads back into Andy’s bathroom to put the obituary
inside one of his folders hidden away. He heads back to Andy’s bed and tries to pretend his life
is normal for a while.
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In Whom We Trust

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( \
Originally aired: Sunday September 26, 2010
Writer: Nichole Beattie
Director: Keith Gordon
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Guest Stars: Vanessa Aspillaga (Angela Fagan), Michael Gaston (Donald Bloom), Na-
talie Gold (Julia Harwell), Mark Lotito (Warren Jones), David McDaniel
(Team Leader), Jennifer Butler (TeamD Leader (uncredited)), Shirley
Dluginski (API Intelligence Analyst (uncredited)), James Schram (API
Assistant (uncredited))

Summary: Will finally has a talk with Katherine Rhumor about API and it’s con-
nections to Tom Rhumor and Truxton Spangler. However, both may be
in more trouble than they can handle.

Kale is at his apartment and finds a bug
in the base of a bedside lamp next to Wal-
ter’s side of the bed. The next morning,
Will wakes up to Andy talking about him
on the phone. Andy tells that it is a busi-
ness call and then after she gets off the
phone, she says that it was her sister.
Will is a little angry but Andy tells that
she only told that he was a really good
neighbor and nothing else. She gives Will
her key and tells that he could stay, if
he wants to. Katherine is unpacking in
a new loft apartment and she has her
computer unpacked already and starts to
research Spangler on the internet. Will
rings her doorbell. Katherine opens the
door and Will tells that he knows about Atlas MacDowell and the crossword code. He asks about
the four-leafed clover and asks Katherine if she has any idea what it means. Katherine avoids his
question and Will gives her an envelope with the instructions on how to contact him. Meanwhile,
a man across the street has seen the entire exchange.

Tanya returns to work from rehab and Kale tells her that he is demoting her to document
sorting for three weeks. Meanwhile, Will and his team have to analyze the data from bombings
that happened. They all were detonated at 4:20 PM. Will tells that it is definitely Kateb’s famous
trademark and he tells that he believes that he is still alive. Later, Will meets with Katherine at
Brooklyn Bridge Park. She tells that there was a four-leafed clover next to Tom when he died
and says that Gerald Bradley’s wife found one near her husband as well. She adds that Bradley
worked for the Atlas MacDowell Board. Maggie gets a call from a scared Sophie who tells that her
dad left her alone in the hotel. Maggie runs over to get her when Craig arrives. She yells at him
and he tells that he could have Maggie arrested for kidnapping and in going to fight to get joint
custody of Sophie. In the cafeteria, Tanya comes up to the old team. Grant starts to talk about
Kateb and Will stops him. Tanya leaves and Will says that Tanya lost her security clearance as
well.
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Will goes to the classified library and looks for information on when Atlas MacDowell did
business. The librarian tells that David Hadas was the recent person to get some white papers
and finds all the countries that are in his search. Meanwhile, Kale sees that Sophie is where
Maggie normally is and when she tells that Craig threatened her, he tells that he is going to be
able to ’handle’ the issue. Tanya sits down in therapy and talks timidly about her drinking and
taking drugs. She tells that she has a problem with living in general. Miles, Grant, Julia, and
Will are in the conference room and Kateb has disappeared. Miles tells that they have a 'Godot’.
He tells that when the team can’t do anything but wait, it is called a Godot. Later, Miles finds out
that Yuri Popovich has been killed in Moscow and tells Will. Yuri and Tanaz’s death is indicative
that someone is killing out the bad links. Kale watches from a distance while Will runs out the
building. He leaves Miles in charge of running things again since he did a good job the last time.

Katherine is waiting for Will in the park again, but this time, Donald Bloom walks up to
her. He reads a message that tells that if Katherine sees Will again, then they will be killed and
so will Katherine’s parents. She leaves and Bloom waits for Will. He smirks as he passes by.
That evening, Grant helps Tanya with her filing to escape having to have to deal with his wife.
Will walks over to Katherine’s loft but stops when he sees someone outside in a SUV out front.
Meanwhile, Kale visit’s the motel that Craig is staying out and gives him a bus ticket to Denver,
Colorado. To give him a little bit of motivation, Kale grabs Craig by the throat.

At Andy’s apartment, Andy sees that Will is trying to see who Andy was calling this morning.
He apologizes to her and says that he wasn’t like this always. Meanwhile, Spangler, Roy, and
Bloom meet on a boat and Spangler tells that he is happy to hear that Will saw Bloom. Bloom
tells Spangler that Katherine will not be a problem. Roy tells that there is nothing suspicious of
Kale and his activities. Spangler asks if he is being paranoid a little more than expected. Roy tells
that Kale disappears for many hours when they are tailing them and that he loses the trackers
easily. Back at Kale’s apartment, he gives Walter a new bedside lamp and puts the old one on the
curb outside. Meanwhile, Julia shows a CIA Intel reporting that George Boeck has been killed as
well to Miles and tells that everyone who was connected with Kateb are getting killed off. But, she
tells that it is to cover up an operation in progress. The next morning, Will gets an envelope from
Katherine. It has a beach photo that has Tom, James, Spangler, and Bradley. 3 out of the 7 are
identified. At the end of the note, it reads that Katherine doesn’t want any more communication
between them.
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A Good Day’s Work

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

( \
Originally aired: Sunday October 3, 2010
Writer: Zack Whedon
Director: Brad Anderson
Show Stars: Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young), Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lau-

ren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin), Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test),
Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler), Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhu-
mor), James Badge Dale (Will Travers)

Guest Stars: Karen Chilton (NSA), Michael Gaston (Donald Bloom), Natalie Gold
(Julia Harwell), Gary Hilborn (Jogger), Kelly McCreary (Judith), David
McDaniel (Team Leader), Jennifer Butler (Team DLeader (uncredited))

Summary: Grant, Miles, and Julia make great strides in the project involving the
Iranian terrorists. Tanya helps make progress. Katherine can’t leave
her house. Will gets special attention from Spangler.

Will gets up, there are notes sprawled all
over the place. He’s in Andy’s apartment
and Andy is there when he wakes up. She
has a lot of questions about his job, but
Will says he can’'t answer any of those.
It seems the relationship is progressing.
Officials meet with Spangler and tell him
that Kateb is still alive but his location
is in one of five countries. The officials
need API to help sort through the mess
of information. It cuts to Kale giving Will
instructions on the task. Will asks for
Tanya and Maggie back to avoid further
mistakes and to focus intently on this is-
sue, one that Spangler has deemed ex-
tremely important.

Katherine leaves her home, weary of her surroundings. She notices a couple sets of eyes on
her (seemingly). She becomes scared and heads back inside, locking the door, ashamed that
she was scared in the first place but relieved to be out of sight. Miles lists off a long number of
countries. The team intends to stop the bombing before it happens. Julia, Miles, and Grant get
to work. They want to focus on Kateb himself and not the fact that he’s "appeared” in several
countries — "they” want the team to get lost in the paperwork. Meanwhile, Will looks through
the papers that David Hadas previously borrowed. He’s found names that are found on all the
directory lists of several companies. He tries calling a number next, but Kale comes in. Will says
he needs to run on something other than Kateb for about 45 minutes. Kale says go.

Tanya returns. The team asks how she is. They brief her that George, Tenaz, and Yuri have all
been killed. Focus is on concrete sources only. At Andy’s apartment, Will has made some phone
calls and fills in the gaps of the names on the photo of the 7 boys. Andy gets a little frustrated
because Will is so busy with work. The team is working when Spangler comes in. Progress is
dismal at this point, but Grant highlights that there may be something soon. Spangler asks
about Will and Miles says he will be back soon. Spangler checks into Will’s office, snooping a
bit. He picks up the phone and presses the last number button - it’s the records department
(Fisher’s Island Public Library). Spangler is all of a sudden very concerned and gets upset. He
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hangs up the phone. Will spots some security watching Katherine and heads around back. Will
knocks on the door, Katherine answers via a back passageway. Katherine is reluctant, but lets
Will in because he says he needs to tell her something.

His conspiracy ideas are revealed and it’s absolutely shocking if true: He’s cross referenced
the names and he’s found 12 companies that chair at least 2 of these men on their board of di-
rectors. Every one of these companies has profited from world events catastrophes that suddenly
earn their companies roaring profits. They have used information from API about upcoming in-
stabilities in order to make money and Will fears that these members may have been engineering
at least some of these events. Will thinks that Bradley killed himself because he was linked to a
train accident that caused gas prices to soar. Atlas-MacDowell made a lot of money that day. This
is just one event. But there are others in which these 12 companies profited millions. Katherine
says he and Tom had been together since 1989. She has trouble with thinking that Tom was
killing people for profit.

Back at API, Will returns and the team continues piecing together information on his most
current whereabouts. Grant says that Kateb was an adult extremist in 2004 but it is possible
that he’s made up this identity. He changed his name in 2004 so for 20 years he was someone
else and they don’t have any prior information. Tanya heads back to her office but it's where
Julia has been keeping her files. Tanya looks for something to abuse, but finds nothing (no pills,
no alcohol). Maggie stops in and asks if she wants a coffee. Outside, Spangler meets with Ed Roy
and says he has a problem that needs a clean solution. Will Travers. No loose ends, no questions.
He hints to Roy to make it a story of drug abuse and suicide with a man who couldn’t deal with
the loss of his wife and child. Spangler says it’s a priority.

Katherine gets a knock on the door from a real estate auctioneer who has sold most of the
furniture from the secret house Tom owned. She finds one piece that didn’t sell and upon hearing
about it, requests the woman bring it to her. Back at API, the team goes over the wedding, back
to the light-skinned man. From information gathered they learn that a Joseph Purcell of New
Jersey moved to Yemen in 2003 originally for a post-grad program. No new information on him.
He’s the right age and light-skinned - this looks like it may be Kateb. The timeline is perfect and
he was present at the Boeck wedding investigated earlier. Will thanks Grant for some good work.
He sends everyone home for much needed rest. Tomorrow they will continue the process with a
well-rested set of eyes.

Will is about to leave but Spangler approaches him. Will is weary but listens. Spangler says
it’s not the same here without David Hadas. Will informs Spangler about their update on Kateb.
Spangler is happy with this development. Spangler says he’s done a great job at API. Donald
Bloom prepares Will's apartment, dumping needles and heroin in the bathroom. Donald Bloom
prepares a hypodermic needle and then closes the light, preparing for Will’'s return. Spangler
waits in his office. Will does head home, locking the door. He peers out the window to Andy’s
apartment. No lights on. He turns on his own light and notices a spoon full of the remnants of
meth. Then Donald Bloom appears and sticks Will with the needle. Luckily, it’s only in his hand
and Will manages to pull it out before the plunger is pushed. But Donald is strong, going for
the choke with a towel instead now. The two men struggle, but Will manages to break free after
almost a full minute of choking. Will scrambles over the floor; finds David’s gun. He manages to
shoot Bloom right in the head and he goes down. Kale gets a call from Will and tells him what
happened. Kale tells him not to move. He calls someone else, saying he is Marcus King and he
needs a number. When Kale gets there, Will is shocked and only slightly injured. Kale enters with
Will and he turns on some music. Soon after, another man knocks and Kale opens the door for
him. This man has brought power tools. Kale brings Will to the washroom and tells him not to
come out. He closes the door and power tools ring out.

At API, Grant still hasn’t gone home. Spangler has called him up to his office. They drink
some scotch. Spangler thanks Grant for his work on Kateb. Spangler preps Grant on becoming
a team leader. Meanwhile, Katherine breaks open a small box that Tom gave her. It was locked
but contained nothing. She smashes it open and then notices something, a note. Tom has left
a note in this box. Katherine reads it. Tom says he hopes she will "continue to celebrate their
anniversary”. Julia gets the status update from inter- office department analysts. Julia and
Miles are both shocked at what they read. Miles leaps out of his seat. Spangler and Grant are
still talking when Miles walks in. Kateb is in the U.S. — Spangler doesn’t look too surprised. Back
at Will's apartment, Kale opens the door and lets Will out. Kale now takes care of the bathroom.
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Will’'s apartment is sparkling clean. The gun is removed and Kale takes Bloom’s bag. Loud rock
music blares in the background, Will still startled. Kale finally turns it off and leaves. Will bags
all of his clothes for tossing.

Andy knocks and Will answers. Andy is sorry for being upset earlier. Will tells her to go home
and to not come back, effectively ended whatever relationship they had. Will notices a bit of
splattered blood that was missed. Will quickly cleans it off.
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Wayward Sons

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

( \
Originally aired: Sunday October 10, 2010
Writer: Richard E. Robbins
Director: Michael Slovis
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler),
Miranda Richardson (Katherine Rhumor)

Recurring Role:  Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler), Natalie Gold (Julia Harwell)

Guest Stars: Mike Boland (Joe’s Uncle), Manish Dayal (Mason 'Hal’ Klugman), Scott
Evans (Joe Purcell), Leroy McClain (Barry Haight), David McDaniel
(Team Leader), William Mercado (F.B.I. Agent), Nilaja Sun (Agent
Madero), Jennifer Butler (TeamD Leader), Marmee Cosico (Cia Intel-
ligence Agent), Joshua Williams (Cute Guy)

Summary: API partners with the CIA and FBI in order to find Kateb, now in the
U.S., before he strikes. Meanwhile, Kale and Will work to protect them-
selves and Katherine.

Someone is praying. The camera is fuzzy,
so you can’'t see who it is. It turns out
to be Kateb. He peers outside and then
turns on the TV, still praying. Will doesn’t
sleep well and when he awakes this time,
he’s still holding his bat. He finds an-
other bit of blood on the wall. In the bath-
room, he examines his wounds, which
are not bad. Spangler is talking about
Will Travers with the regular associates.
The others are concerned. Spangler says
they couldn’t stop anything now, but he
says there is no jeopardy here. One of the
associates (R.C. Gilbert?) gets mad and
says that Spangler has left them exposed,
the whole project has been a mess. Spangler gets a call and says he’ll be there in 20 minutes.
"It’'s started”, he says and it can’t be stopped. Travers will be handled.

Will visits Katherine. She opens the door with a knife behind her back. Will says someone tried
to kill him last night. Katherine shows Will the note from Tom Rhumor. On their anniversary,
they used to watch, "Meet Me In St. Louis”. Will says to find it. Kale calls and says Will needs
him to get into work — the safest place to be right now. Will asks Kale if he can protect Katherine.
Maggie asks what is going on at API. Kale tells Maggie to get to a safe house on 8th Street in an
hour. Spangler speaks to the team leaders of API and briefs them on the situation — all hands
on deck until Kateb is captured or dead. Spangler says this is big. Travers and Test are sent to
New Jersey to interview members of Kateb’s family (the Purcell’s). While Will briefs his team, an
agent from the FBI reports that she is to keep an eye on Will the whole time. Meanwhile, Kateb
(aka Joseph Purcell) drives down some deserted industrial roads. He grabs some fast food from
a drive through — he orders food for more than one person.

Will and Grant are brought to a school gym, where the FBI is setting up a base. Meanwhile,
Kale tells Maggie to get Katherine safely without mentioning key words. Back at API, Miles tries
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to explain what Kateb’s targets might be. Miles says they should understand why Kateb is here
before they can drawn a circle on a map for a location. Will speaks to a family member. Joseph
Purcell joined an Islam group after 9/11 and he was passionate about it. Kale brings Maggie and
Katherine to a new apartment, leaving them there until he and only he returns. Spangler pops
into the roundtable at API to ask where Kale is. Spangler actually helps by agreeing with Miles’
point-of-view. The FBI agent complies with Miles’ orders.

Will and Grant are in awe of how many tools the FBI has available to them, but how little
progress occurs. Will and Grant try to put together some pieces on Kateb. Kateb, meanwhile,
gorges on the fast food, and appears to masturbate to pornography in the hotel room he’s gone
back too. Will talks to Miles over the phone. Something about Tenaz comes up, there’s more in-
formation released now that she’s died. The last trip was in November 2009 in the New York/D.C.
area. Will calls Maggie next and asks her to get something now. Maggie leaves Katherine at the
safe house and will meet Will back into API. Spangler’s assistant brings him something from
Atlas- MacDowell and reports that Kale is back in the building. The envelope contains a picture
of Kale with Maggie and Katherine from this morning (the picture is from Mr. Roy, assumedly).
Kale comes into the office next. Spangler says he’s surprised at Kale. As Kale leaves, Spangler
actually says "thank you...for everything”. Spangler is actually anxious, hand shaking while
trying to smoke with the window propped open.

Maggie heads over to Andy’s apartment to get some of those files left in the bathroom. Andy
takes a look around while Maggie heads to the loo to get the real files. A girlfriend speaks to
Grant this time about Kateb and we get a sense that he’s a troubled man. Meanwhile, Kateb
finishes a letter addressed to Virginia, the person we just saw talking to FBI. He places a stamp
on the letter and presumably sends it. Katherine leaves the safe house. Kateb’s apartment holds
a powerful gun and a briefcase, presumably filled with a bomb. Katherine heads to where her
storage is being kept. She looks for the video that Will has asked for. Katherine grabs the movie,
but there doesn’t appear to be any notes inside. Miles and the team at API inform the FBI agent
that the attacks occur at 4: 20pm ET. Kale sees Maggie and gets upset with her for leaving the
safe house. Will also appears and grabs the files from Maggie.

Kateb is seen getting on a boat. He brings two large suitcases. Kateb uncovers a large missile
aboard the ship and starts heading out to a bay. The boat says Texas on it. Will meets the team
at the roundtable, but this time, everyone is told to leave except Miles. They look at Tenaz’s
travel records. She’s traveled to New York and Washington D.C. in 2010. Bloom and Tenaz were
working together he says, and he immediately calls Kale about it. It’s all connected, Will says.
The Houston Problem, Will asks Kale, what was it about. Kale says it was basically a report
about the vulnerabilities of the oil supply in Texas all brought about by a sunken tanker in the
bay. This was information Spangler and his associates used here to make money for one of their
companies. Will now knows Kateb is heading to the Texas bay area. But it’s already too late — the
strike by Kateb is already on the news. Kateb has already shot a missile into an oil tanker. Oil
is spilling into the bay. Will says that the clean up will block oil shipments for about 3 months,
effectively driving up prices. Upstairs, Spangler’s assistant informs him of several calls. Spangler
watches the news saying that the calls can wait a few minutes.
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You Can Never Win

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

e A
Originally aired: Sunday October 17, 2010
Writer: Henry Bromell
Director: Henry Bromell
Show Stars: James Badge Dale (Will Travers), Jessica Collins (II) (Maggie Young),

Arliss Howard (Kale Ingram), Lauren Hodges (Tanya MacGaffin),
Christopher Evan Welch (Grant Test), Miranda Richardson (Katherine
Rhumor), Dallas Roberts (Miles Fiedler)

Recurring Role:  Michael Cristofer (Truxton Spangler)

Guest Stars: Manish Dayal (Hal), Leroy McClain (Barry Haight), James Schram (API
Assistant)
Sumimary: With the final pieces put together on connecting Kateb to Spangler,

Kale and Will have to find a way to oust Spangler before he covertly
takes action against them through the use of Mr. Roy. Meanwhile,
someone is issued a new four-leafed clover.

All the workers at API head to a general
meeting in the cafeteria regarding the ter-
rorist attack by Kateb that took place yes-
terday. Kale and Spangler emerge. Span-
gler announces the failure that occurred
yesterday in the intelligence community.
He asks everyone to find out who is re-
sponsible for this attack on U.S. soil. The
truth must be sought out.

Will meets with the team at the
roundtable. Who is the mastermind behind all of this, he asks. Grant says the case against
Kateb and the other people involved is clear-cut. But Will says he wants a more detailed look at
the picture before they finalize their reports. Katherine watches the video, Meet Me In St. Louis.
Tom Rhumor has recorded something on there and speaks to Katherine. Truxton Spangler has
been manipulating intelligence. He says he is sorry about what he has to do. There is an address
given, with the apartment 2D if Katherine is ever in danger. David appears next to speak to Will
but Katherine shuts off the DVD before he finishes speaking.

Kale meets Will on the rooftop. Kale says that they have to retreat from the attack on Spangler.
Will doesn’t want to back down, but Kale says they have not lost the war. Will brings up Bloom
— he asks Kale about him. Since he knows about Bloom, Kale divulges some of his personal
details. Will heads back down and finds Miles. Will ushers Miles into his office and closes the
door. Will takes out the bug in the owl and puts it into Mile’s glass of milk. He tells Miles about
Spangler and how he’s using Iran as a scapegoat. Over the past 20 years, Spangler’s group has
appropriated API analyses in order to make money. David was close to figuring this out and that’s
why he was killed. Miles doesn’t believe it but Will gets serious.

Meanwhile, Spangler meets with Joshua Lowan who tells him to stop everything — the whole
operation. Spangler says he has a good plan and in a few days he will have everyone garnering
revenge against Iran. Joshua Lowan says it’s not enough — he’s left them all exposed. No trust
anymore, no faith? — Spangler says. But Spangler says he won’t stop the operation. Katherine
calls Will to tell him about the DVD. They plan to meet at Central Park, a crowded place. Will
finds Bloom’s address and investigates his apartment. Inside, Will looks through his items. It's
surprisingly clean. Will locates a gun and a safe. He calls Hal back at API and asks if he can
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crack a safe. The associates of Spangler sit at a table. They seem to be voting on something.
Katherine heads to the apartment and finds a woman there. She says that they are not safe here
and that they have to leave immediately. Back at API, the team gets new information the torpedo
was from Russia shipped to Iran. Grant argues that this is the case-closer but Miles and Tanya
think they should be looking for more. Maggie comes in and says that Spangler wants to talk to
Grant. Spangler wants to know how the team is doing. He also asks about Will. Grant has no
answers and actually protects Will saying that he is doing a good job. Katherine heads to the
park and Will watches from above. Mr. Roy bumps into Katherine and does something to her.
He’s wearing gloves. As Will approaches, Katherine falls over and Will has no choice but to run
away. The woman walks away as well.

Tanya takes a book off the shelf. Surprisingly, it’s one that she’s written herself, titled "Op-
posites Attract”. Will comes back to API and tells Maggie that Katherine is dead. Will says he’s
made a big mistake. Maggie says she’s here for anything that Will needs. He can trust her. Grant
announces he’s been promoted to team leader. Will has been demoted as Spangler did not like
Will's absences. Tanya quits but not because of Grant’s promotion but she’s already told Kale
that today is her last day. Tanya says she can’t do this anymore. Grant is sad because she is a
good analyst. Miles has had enough bad news for the day; he heads out of the roundtable. He
meets Kale in the hall. Miles heads into Will’s office again trying to connect Bloom to Spangler.
Will asks Miles for help. He agrees. Will shows Miles photos of the boat Kateb used in Houston.
This was in June. But Miles says Donald Bloom was not in Houston in June 2010 according
to his travel records. Will heads to find Hal downstairs. With Miles, Will asks Hal to look up
Bloom aliases. Hal finds a hit for Peter Kline flying to Houston on June 2nd, 2010. A private jet
was used. Tail number corresponds to an Amalgamated Transit Company. Miles says this is a
dummy name. Sure enough, Hal finds out that the name was used by Atlas-MacDowell — the
company run by Truxton Spangler. The link between Kateb and Spangler has been solidified.

Truxton’s assistant brings in a set of flowers. Truxton is shocked and goes over to inspect
the arrangement. Inside a tiny envelope is a four-leafed clover. Truxton, shocked, can only be
crestfallen at what has just been delivered to him — his death sentence. Will and Miles head back,
Will says this would make a heck of a story in any newspaper. Grant tells Will about Spangler’s
decision. Will shakes Grant’s hand. Julia finds Miles in his office. Julia wants to know what’s
wrong. Miles complains everything now that the team has completely changed. Will rides the
elevator up to Spangler’s office. Spangler isn’t there though. He sees the flowers and heads up
to the roof. Will confronts Spangler — he knows everything and has evidence to support it. Will
has found one flaw — he has failed to identify a motive for this operation. Spangler says he is
impressed but says he expected more analysis, as this is Will’'s job. Spangler says he cared
deeply for David Hadas. Spangler says he had to kill him for reasons bigger than Will would ever
understand. Will says there was no reason. Spangler says to write the piece and publish it — he
doesn’t think anyone will care. Will sees the four-leaf clover that Spangler just left on the ledge of
the rooftop. Will now understands that nobody will care because Spangler will be dead and that
will be the bigger story.
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